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Kreze, Joseeh

From: Potts, Crystal

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 3:37 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Cc: Novak, Todd; Kvalheim, Kody
Subject: SB 443 & AB 608

Joe—

For SB 443 and its companion, AB 608, could we have identical amendments drafted for introduction for both versions
of the bill?

So any amendments Senator Marklein has had drafted for SB 443, Representative Novak would like drafted for AB 608
for continuity.

Let me know if you have any questions. If you need the request to come directly from their office, Representative Novak
and staff have been cc’d on this email.

Thanks,

Crystal L. Potts | Chief of Staff | Office of State Senator Howard Marklein
17 Senate District | 608-266-0703 | http://legis.wisconsin.gov/ senate/17/marklein
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 1, line 5: after “state” insert “or seeds of plants native to this state”.

3 2. Page 2, line 2: delete “savannah” and substitute “savanna”.

4 3. Page 2, line 9: after “state” insert “or seeds of plants native to this state”.

5 4. Page 2, line 10: after “plants” insert “or seeds”.

6 5. Page 2, line 11: delete “savannah” and substitute “savanna”.

7 6. Page 2, line 13: after that line insert:

8 “SECTION 2d. 77.52 (2m) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

9 77.52 (2m) (c) With respect to the installation of plants native to this state and
10 seeds of plants native to this state, as described under sub. (2) (a) 20., all property
11 or items, property, or goods under sub. (1) (b), (c), or (d) physically transferred, or

12 transferred electronically, to the customer in conjunction with the selling,
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performing, or furnishing of the installation is a sale of tangible personal property

or items, property, or goods under sub. (1) (b), (c), or (d) separate from the selling,

performing, or furnishing of the installation.”.

(END)



